



Nikhil Sagavekar

Web Developer

Contact

 [+91 9404446583](tel:+919404446583)

 nikhilsagavekar2117@gmail.com

 <http://linkedin.com/in/nikhil-sagavekar-b26302241>

 Pune Maharashtra

Education

Mumbai University

Bachelor of Information Technology

(2019-2022) (CGPA 8.25)

HSC Konkan Board (Feb 2019)

(54.15%)

SCC Konkan Board (March 2017)

(78.60%)

Summary

Highly accomplished and user-focused Frontend Developer adept in collaborating with UX and design teams to plan the technical writing and execution of functional specifications for websites. Experienced in building multi-platform websites using Responsive Web Design/RWD.

Skills

- WordPress
- HTML 5
- CSS 3
- Bootstrap 5
- Java Script
- Knowledgeable in UI/ UX
- Good Technical Understanding
- Communication Skills
- Complex Problem Solving
- Time Management

Courses Completed

- Zero To Hero Hands-On Mastery On HTML 5 & CSS 3 (Udemy).
- Web Development (Udemy).

Work Experience

WordPress Developer

(Awrange Digital Solutions LLP Baner, Pune)

(Feb 2024 - Present)

Web Developer

(Walstar Technologies Pvt. Ltd. Pune)

(July 2023 - Feb 2024)

Web Developer APPRENTICE

(4 Months, Vyosim TechLab Kudal, Sindhudurg)

Worked On Websites

- <https://initiumlearning.com/>
- <https://yoddhaa.co.in/>
- <https://jerseycityseolab.com/>
- <https://vyosim.com/>

Personal Project

LogicSync IT Services & Technologies

(Designed in WordPress CMS Using Elementor Page Builder)

<https://logicsync.in/>